8/31/2021 Mail - Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) - Outlook

FINALISATION FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS3396P & SMRT SMB1341U ON
05/08/2021

Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>
Tue 8/31/2021 9:05 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) <huizhen@lkkauto.com>; Wu Tzu Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg>

Hi Rasul

We agree with your COR of $965 before GST with 2 working days.

Thank You

Best Regards

Senior Executive, Claims
Office  +65 6248 0987 | Mobile +65 9199 0025

Email bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg

Working hours : Mon - Fri ¥ 9am — 6pm

Close on Sat, Sun & PH

Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd

21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170
Registration number 201419417K
www.towertransit.sg

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Cc: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) <huizhen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: BEFORE AFTER PAINT & FINALISATION FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS3396P & SMRT SMB1341U
ON 05/08/2021

SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source. Please be careful of attachments and links. If in doubt, report
it!

Hi Bazlin,

Refer to attachment
Finalised amount is $ 965 / 2 days of repair . kindly confirm

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg]

Sent: Monday, 30 August, 2021 5:35 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); CS A Team

Cc: Wu Tzu Ying; Subramanian Kasi

Subject: BEFORE AFTER PAINT & FINALISATION FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBS3396P & SMRT SMB1341U
ON 05/08/2021

Hi Rasul

We refer to the above matter, please find attached photos.
Appreciate if you could finalise soonest.

Thank You

Best Regards

Ly Ahmad

Senior Executive, Claims
Office +65 6248 0987 | Mobile +65 9199 0025
Email bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg

Working hours : Mon - Fri ®~ 9am — 6pm

Close on Sat, Sun & PH

Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd

21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170
Registration number 201419417K
www.towertransit.sg

DISCLAIMER: This email and any attached files may be confidential, privileged and intended solely for the addressee. It may not be
reviewed, acted upon, filed or communicated to or by any other person. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify
the sender immediately. If you do not wish to receive general email communications, or you wish to change/update your email details,
please email grey@towertransit.co.uk to tell us. The views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Tower Transit
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